



## Legislation Details (With Text)

<b>File #:</b>	2019-1348	<b>Version:</b>	1
<b>Type:</b>	Resolution	<b>Status:</b>	Passed Finally
<b>File created:</b>	2/1/2019	<b>In control:</b>	Committee on Urban Recreation
<b>On agenda:</b>	2/5/2019	<b>Final action:</b>	2/19/2019
<b>Enactment date:</b>	2/19/2019	<b>Enactment #:</b>	118
<b>Effective date:</b>	2/22/2019		
<b>Title:</b>	Resolution amending Resolution No. 444 of 1977 in order to rename the "Special Summer Food Service Trust Fund" as "Special Food Service Programs Trust Fund". For background purposes, note that prior to Resolution No. 444 of 1977 a new trust fund was created every year a grant was issued, including 315 of 1971, 240 of 1972, 166 of 1973, 295 of 1975, etc. Starting with Resolution No. 444 of 1977, the City stopped creating additional yearly funds, consolidated the older funds, and started depositing new annual grants into a single trust fund. The City's Department of Parks & Recreation now seeks to rename the "Special Summer Food Service Trust Fund" as "Special Food Service Programs Trust Fund" in order to reflect that additional food service programming is conducted throughout the school year, and not merely the summer.		
<b>Sponsors:</b>			
<b>Indexes:</b>	TRUST FUND		
<b>Code sections:</b>			
<b>Attachments:</b>	1. Summary 2019-1348.docx		

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
2/22/2019	1	Mayor	Signed by the Mayor	
2/19/2019	1	City Council	Passed Finally	Pass
2/13/2019	1	Standing Committee	Affirmatively Recommended	Pass
2/5/2019	1	City Council	Read and referred	

Resolution amending Resolution No. 444 of 1977 in order to rename the "Special Summer Food Service Trust Fund" as "Special Food Service Programs Trust Fund". For background purposes, note that prior to Resolution No. 444 of 1977 a new trust fund was created every year a grant was issued, including 315 of 1971, 240 of 1972, 166 of 1973, 295 of 1975, etc. Starting with Resolution No. 444 of 1977, the City stopped creating additional yearly funds, consolidated the older funds, and started depositing new annual grants into a single trust fund. The City's Department of Parks & Recreation now seeks to rename the "Special Summer Food Service Trust Fund" as "Special Food Service Programs Trust Fund" in order to reflect that additional food service programming is conducted throughout the school year, and not merely the summer.

Providing for the filing of an application by the City of Pittsburgh with the Pennsylvania Commonwealth, Department of Education for a grant in connection with the ~~SPECIAL SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM PROJECT~~ **SPECIAL FOOD SERVICE PROGRAMS PROJECT**; providing for the execution of Grant Contracts and for the filing of requisitions and other data; approving the Project; providing for required assurances; providing for execution of payment vouchers on Letter of Credit and for certification of authorized signatures; creating a Special Trust Fund in connection with the Project; and providing for the deposit of funds in a bank account.

WHEREAS, the City of Pittsburgh, after thorough consideration and study, has determined that the Special ~~Summer Food Service Program~~ **Food Service Programs** Project is desirable and in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of Public Law 90-302 amending the National School Lunch Act, 42 U.S.C. 1751-1760 as amended, the U.S. Department of Agriculture has authorized the making of grant to Public Bodies to aid in financing such projects; and

WHEREAS, the City of Pittsburgh considers it to be in the public interest and to its benefit to file an application under said Act and to authorize the actions in connection therewith;

WHEREAS, the City of Pittsburgh is duly authorized under and pursuant to the Constitution and Laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to undertake and carry out said Project;

**Be it resolved by the Council of the City of Pittsburgh as follows:**

**Section 1.** The Mayor of the City of Pittsburgh is hereby authorized to file an application in a form required by the Pennsylvania Commonwealth, Department of Education for a grant to be made by Pennsylvania Commonwealth, Department of Education to the City of Pittsburgh in connection with the Special ~~Summer Food Service Program~~ **Food Service Programs** Project.

**Section 2.** In the event that the Pennsylvania Commonwealth, Department of Education should approve said application and tender to the City of Pittsburgh a Grant Contract or Contracts in connection therewith, the Mayor of the City of Pittsburgh, on behalf of said City, is authorized to execute said Contract or Contracts which shall be in a form approved by the City Solicitor.

**Section 3.** The Special ~~Summer Food Service Program~~ **Food Service Programs** Project, including the projects and activities set forth in the aforesaid application, is hereby approved.

**Section 4.** The City of Pittsburgh assumes a full responsibility for assuring that all grant funds which may be received for said Project will be used in an economical and efficient manner in carrying out the Project and assures the necessary non-federal share of the cost of the Project.

**Section 5.** The City of Pittsburgh hereby assures its full compliance with and implementation of the following:

- A. Regulations of the Department of Education effectuating Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and any amendments thereto;
- B. Applicable laws relating to Equal Employment Opportunity;
- C. Federal Labor Standards imposed under Title VII of the Housing Act of 1961, as amended, where applicable.

**Section 6.** The Director of the Department of Parks and Recreation is hereby designated as the authorized representative of the City of Pittsburgh for the purpose of furnishing to Pennsylvania Commonwealth, Department of Education such information, data and documents pertaining to said application and Project as may be required and to take such other actions as may be necessary to enable the City of Pittsburgh to qualify for said Grant, including the filing of any necessary requisitions.

**Section 7.** Any of the following four officers are hereby authorized to execute payment vouchers on Letter of Credit in connection with said Project: **Mayor, City Controller, City Treasurer, Director of Dept. of Parks and Recreation.**

~~Richard S. Caliguiri, Mayor~~  
~~John E. McGrady, City Controller~~  
~~Joseph L. Cosetti, City Treasurer~~  
~~Louise R. Brown, Director, Dept. of Parks and Recreation~~

**Section 8.** The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to certify the authenticity of the signatures of the officers designated in the preceding section, in connection with the Special ~~Summer Food Service Program~~ **Food Service Programs** Project.

**Section 9.** The City Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to deposit the funds referred to in this Resolution in the Special ~~Summer Food Service Program~~ **Food Service Programs** Trust Fund.

**Section 10.** Any Resolution or Ordinance or part thereof conflicting with the provisions of this Resolution is hereby repealed so far as the same affects this Resolution.